
Safety and Licensing Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor5:30 PMWednesday, June 26, 2024

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

24-0856 Safety & Licensing Committee minutes from 06/12/2024

 

S&L Minutes 06-12-2024.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

24-0834 Non-Renewal of the Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage & "Class B" 

Liquor License for Corner Pub, 1123 N Mason Street.  Kim Williams, 

Agent.

 

Corner Pub Alcohol Lic Non-Renewal MEMO - Atty.pdf

2024 Corner Pub Non-Renewal Hearing Notice.pdf

2023 Non-Use of License Letter- Corner Pub.pdf

CORNER_PUB 2023 Inspection Report.pdf

CORNER_PUB 2024 Inspection Report.pdf

Corner Pub 2024.2025 Renewal.pdf

Attachments:

24-0848 Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License application for 

Jechu LLC d/b/a Mr. Frogs, Julia Nino Gomez, Agent, located at 409 W. 

College Ave, contingent upon approval from all departments.

Mr Frogs Redacted.pdf

Memo -Alcohol Beverage License Application of Jechu LLC.pdf

Julia Gomez Morales denial letter.pdf

Attachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 6/24/2024

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24557
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3279462a-651c-4bac-a1db-0bdbe8f1b5e8.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24535
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=83053232-84fb-4679-b861-e8407551c7e1.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4c9b21b8-b906-42a0-b83b-e517c101db73.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7a13fda0-768b-463d-86ab-813b2e0612da.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0a012120-541e-4722-b615-3607bf563f2d.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5829e9b8-4071-48c0-a00a-bbe6b0ad0f86.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1474b99e-bd4a-4263-97b8-06ef367a99aa.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24549
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1492c004-98f4-4b5d-97da-df819a9a1f6f.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b8b9a4a3-50c5-4b8f-8b28-69da434ea54f.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5c85d176-6296-418c-858c-f51a26644a1b.pdf


June 26, 2024Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

24-0835 Hop Yard Ale Works Full-Service Retail Outlet Permit for Flicks & Sips on 

8/16/2024 in Jones Park.

 

Ab-105 Flicks Sips_Redacted.pdfAttachments:

24-0832 2024-2025 Late Late Alcohol License Renewal applications, contingent 

upon approval from all departments by 12:00 p.m. on June 28, 2024.

 

Late 2024-25 Alcohol License Renewals S&L.pdfAttachments:

24-0828 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License application for Walgreen Co. 

d/b/a Walgreens #02921, Stephanie Schroeder, Agent, located at 1901 S. 

Oneida St.

Walgreens 2921 Redacted.pdfAttachments:

24-0840 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License application for Walgreen Co. 

d/b/a Walgreens #05102, Sarah Loeck, Agent, located at 700 W. College 

Ave. 

Walgreens 5102 Redacted.pdfAttachments:

24-0826 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License application for Walgreen Co. 

d/b/a Walgreens #07323, Garrette Kersten, Agent, located at 3330 E. 

Calumet St.

 

Walgreens 12693 Redacted.pdfAttachments:

24-0827 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License application for Walgreen Co. 

d/b/a Walgreens #12019, Amber Janssen, Agent, located at 2803 N. 

Meade St. 

 

Walgreens 12019 Redacted.pdfAttachments:

24-0825 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License application for Walgreen Co. 

d/b/a Walgreens #12693, Andrew Krueger, Agent, located at 729 W. 

Northland Ave.

 

Walgreens 12693 Redacted.pdfAttachments:

24-0829 Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License application for 

Dairyland Brewing Co LLC d/b/a Dairyland Brew Pub, Dorri Schmidt, 

Agent, located at 1216 E. Wisconsin Ave, contingent upon approval from 

the Finance department. 

 

Dairyland Brew Pub Redacted.pdfAttachments:

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 6/24/2024

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24536
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f9a13b00-b500-4acd-ab2c-521f97abe186.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24533
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=20cdf961-821a-4430-afa7-a3cc368d5a9c.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24529
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5473847c-e8c4-4c00-98cb-41101fd44e2b.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24541
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a0e38006-c3e5-4efa-8359-4d568ac3cb52.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24527
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=224f632f-4289-4f0e-a080-51588a67a0f9.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24528
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=49f9ced2-fc68-4740-8c6c-ff810b4555d4.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24526
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=388ed88b-be64-4707-9102-7c1a3098a9c4.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24530
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d017779f-52e5-4100-b2ee-11951fba9e6c.pdf


June 26, 2024Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

24-0822 Class "B" Beer & Reserve "Class B" Liquor License application for Mondo 

Wine LLC d/b/a Mondo on the River, David Oliver, Agent, located at 425 

W. Water St, Ste 100, contingent upon approval from Health and 

Inspections departments. 

 

Mondo Wine LLC Class B Beer.Reserve Class B Liquor 2024 Redacted.pdfAttachments:

24-0821 "Class C" Wine License application for Bowinator LLC d/b/a Ukiyo, Corbin 

Schiedermayer, Agent, located at 207 W. College Ave., contingent upon 

approval from the Inspections and Public Works departments.

 

Bowinator LLC Ukiyo Class C App Redacted.pdfAttachments:

24-0808 Mobile Home Park License Renewal Application for Fox Valley Estates, 

located at 106 Primrose Lane, contingent on approval from the Inspections 

and Finance departments.

Fox Valley Estates- Mobile Home Park Renewal.pdfAttachments:

24-0833 2024-2025 Late Cigarette, Tobacco, and Vaping Device License renewal 

applications.

 

2024-2025 Late C.T.V Renewals 3rd Round.pdfAttachments:

24-0830 Cigarette, Tobacco, and Electronic Vaping Device License application for 

1619 College Ave LLC d/b/a Nanglo Momos And Curry, Sandip Bhandari, 

Agent, located at 1619 W. College Ave.

 

Nanglo Momos & Curry Tobacco Redacted.pdfAttachments:

24-0831 Cigarette, Tobacco, and Electronic Vaping Device License application for 

Richmond Smokeys Tobacco Inc, Hussein Alobaidi, Agent, located at 

2828 N. Richmond St Unit 2.

 

Richmond Smokeys Tobacco Inc Redacted.pdfAttachments:

24-0824 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application from St. 

Pius X Parish, Andrew Miles, Person in Charge, located at 500 W. Marquette 

St, for St. Pius Parish Summer Festival on August 23, 24, and 25, 2024, 

contingent upon approval from the Health and Fire departments. 

Temp B St Pius Parish Summer Festival 2024 Redacted.pdfAttachments:

7. Information Items

24-0836 Alcohol License Status Report

 

2024 Alcohol License Status Report 6-21-24.pdfAttachments:

Page 3 City of Appleton Printed on 6/24/2024

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24523
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f8800a9f-accd-43ce-8aaf-e814c48f2dbd.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24522
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=322bf7b1-da3e-4047-b80a-438d31c065ec.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24509
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=79274668-b9a4-4a04-bc15-797aff299c3a.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24534
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=762a84fd-dfbb-4df6-a24f-3e993781df87.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24531
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=44fb3f5e-1b8b-4bd8-8519-cb35aa6631c0.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24532
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a95ea333-3c27-422b-80da-5cab9a8dd099.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24525
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4593e001-0e24-4cfe-a9cd-abb7c22a7993.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24537
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b9577cdd-2627-43dc-9f5b-b3d1a27a59f2.pdf


June 26, 2024Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

24-0820 Special Events

- African Heritage Inc, Juneteenth Celebration, Jones Park, June 9th 2024

-YMCA of the Fox Cities, Summer Classic, Erb Pool, June 15th and June 

16th 2024

- Creative Downtown Appleton, Make Music Day, College Avenue and 

Houdini Plaza, June 21st 2024

- WIJAM LLC, Sol Dance Music Festival, Jones Park, June 22nd 2024

- Appleton Area National Organization for Women, March Against Dobbs, 

Pierce Park and Houdini Plaza, June 23rd 2024

- City of Appleton Fireworks, Memorial Park, July 3rd 2024

- YMCA of the Fox Cities, Bird Bath, Erb Pool, July 12th through July 14th 

2024

24-0849 Directors Report

1. City Clerk

2. Fire Chief

3. Police Chief 

 

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 4 City of Appleton Printed on 6/24/2024

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24521
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24550


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Safety and Licensing Committee

5:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, June 12, 2024

Call meeting to order1.

The meeting was called to order by Chair Croatt at 5:30 p.m.

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Croatt, Siebers, Doran, Fenton and SchultzPresent: 5 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

24-0705 Safety and Licensing Committee Minutes from 05/22/2024.

 

S&L Minutes 05-22-24.pdfAttachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Fenton, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Croatt, Siebers, Doran, Fenton and Schultz5 - 

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

Action Items6.

24-0743 Fire Department Automatic Aid Agreement with the Village of Fox 

Crossing Fire Department.

AFD_Auto_Aid_Fox Crossing_2024.pdfAttachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Fenton, that the Fire Department Automatic Aid 

Agreement be recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the 

following vote:

Aye: Croatt, Siebers, Doran, Fenton and Schultz5 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24406
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=bfa5bac4-56bc-482a-bf05-692c1acb3694.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24444
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a17e962f-7f98-47ee-9b29-4cedc8239e0c.pdf


June 12, 2024Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

24-0748 2024-2025 Late Alcohol License Renewal applications, contingent upon 

approval from all departments by 12:00 p.m. on June 28, 2024

Late 2024-25 Alcohol License Renewals.pdfAttachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Fenton, that the 2024-2025 Late Alcohol License 

Renewal applications be recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried 

by the following vote:

Aye: Croatt, Siebers, Doran, Fenton and Schultz5 - 

24-0749 2024-2025 Late Cigarette, Tobacco, and Vapor Product License 

Renewals

2024-2025 Late C.T.V Renewals.pdfAttachments:

Fenton moved, seconded by Schultz, that the 2024-2025 Late Cigarette, 

Tobacco and Vapor Product License Renewals be recommended for approval. 

Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Croatt, Siebers, Doran, Fenton and Schultz5 - 

Balance of the action items on the agenda.

Schultz moved, Fenton seconded, to approve the balance of the agenda.  The 

motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Croatt, Siebers, Doran, Fenton and Schultz5 - 

24-0684 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License application for Mauthe 

Ventures LLC d/b/a Bazil's Pub & Provisions, Jennifer Mauthe, Agent, 

located at 109 W College Ave, contingent upon approval from the Health 

department.

Mauthe Ventures LLC Bazil's Pub App Redacted.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

24-0683 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License application for Mauthe 

Ventures LLC d/b/a No Idea Bar, Jennifer Mauthe, Agent, located at 109 

W College Ave, contingent upon approval from the Health department.

Mauthe Ventures LLC No Idea Bar App Redacted.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

Page 2City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24449
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=029b3865-ee82-4758-b6a1-4e4f74892ae1.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24450
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=21230b84-4f3d-44dc-a458-3cdda52256a4.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24385
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=aebf4aad-7c9e-47da-b24d-96453325f811.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24384
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=15a461fa-67d7-448c-9f10-fa06b3e16a9f.pdf


June 12, 2024Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

24-0685 Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License application for 

Mauthe Ventures LLC d/b/a Olde Town Tavern, Jennifer Mauthe, Agent, 

located at 107 W College Ave, contingent upon approval from the Health 

department.

Mauthe Ventures LLC Olde Town Tavern App Redacted.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

24-0704 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor Temporary Premises Amendment 

application for S C Carrow Corp d/b/a Rookies Sports Bar & Grill, 

Steven C. Carrow, Agent, located at 325 N. Appleton St, from 11 a.m. to 

2 a.m., August 1-4, 2024 for Mile of Music Event, contingent upon 

approval from the Health Department.

Rookies Sports Bar Temp Premise Amend. for 8.2024.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

24-0708 Taxicab Company License Application for Z's Overflow LLC d/b/a 

Phoenix Transportation, Owner, Zonea Mims, 1280 S. Van Dyke Rd. #3, 

Appleton, WI 54914, contingent upon approval from the Inspections 

department.

Z's Overflow LLC - Taxicab Co Application.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

24-0663 Taxicab Company License Renewal Application for Dynasty Limousine 

Service LLC, Owner, Diana Wolters, 1900 Vandenberg Ln, Kaukauna, 

WI 54130. 

Dynasty Limousine Service LLC - Taxicab Co Renewal.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

24-0751 Pet Store renewal application for Fish Cave LLC, Ton Vang, Applicant, 

located at 2110 S Memorial Dr, contingent upon approval from the 

Inspection and Community Development departments.

Fish Cave LLC Renewal 2024 Redacted.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

24-0702 Pet Store renewal application for Just Pets, Craig Weborg, Applicant, 

located at 2009 N. Richmond St, contingent upon approval from the 

Inspection and Community Development departments.

Just Pets 2024 Renewal Redacted.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

Page 3City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24386
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d43e52e6-2d77-4c9e-bce5-88246155fd02.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24405
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b4540aec-548e-4a91-93bf-67801a4701c8.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24409
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d48f7ab7-eddc-4b89-85e6-438dc197d25f.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24364
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=adcd10d1-db8e-4e2d-a143-1614ce95931e.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24452
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4af7e171-4ed2-418a-a5ab-86f7a9329112.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24403
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8a4ce317-4f77-4ed5-b590-e002a407670f.pdf


June 12, 2024Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

24-0699 Salvage Dealer Renewal application for Mr C's Motorcycles LLC, Janet 

Ristau, Applicant, located at 724 S. Outagamie St, contingent upon 

approval from the Inspections department.

Mr. Cs Motorcycles LLC 2024 Renewal Redacted.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

24-0709 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Appleton Downtown 

Inc, Jennifer Stephany, Person in Charge, Approved Downtown Appleton 

Establishments, from 1:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. on July 13, 2024, for the 

Summer Beverage Stroll event, contingent on approval from the Health 

department.

Temp B ADI Summer Bev Stroll Redacted.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

24-0376 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Fox Valley Vietnam Veterans Association, David Willems, Person in 

Charge, located at Houdini Plaza, from August 1st - August 4th 2024, for 

Mile of Music, contingent upon approval from the Health department.

Mile of Music - Houdini Plaza Temporary Class B Application.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

24-0377 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Fox Valley Vietnam Veterans Association, David Willems, Person in 

Charge, located at Lawrence Lawn on Lawrence University Campus, 

from August 1st - August 4th 2024, for Mile of Music, contingent upon 

approval from the Health department.

Mile of Music - Lawrence Lawn Temporary Class B Application.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

Information Items7.

24-0735 Police Department Table of Organization Modification Request and 

Addition of Police Officer Position Memo

 

2024 reorg.pdf

APD TO 5-31-24.pdf

traffic report April 2024.pdf

Attachments:

Page 4City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24400
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=accbce5d-08d2-490c-84bd-06d32fe2f9ab.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24410
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=679ef817-aea0-48f2-ba6f-82a82479a7be.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24077
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c807ad32-8d29-4d61-8742-286bc5b2ef0e.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24078
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d1a638d7-7928-400f-a9b9-9a58759d9f8c.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24436
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6f38c5f3-d621-4dc1-9dd2-3b6dbcb90c59.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=42071b1d-8a19-40c1-89b0-7f6cf354c2d9.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=923496ce-0ee4-4da9-8aaf-b7179cec8361.pdf


June 12, 2024Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

24-0706 Special Events

- Appleton Parks & Recreation, Movie on the Hill Series, Appleton 

Memorial Park Amphitheater, June 20th, July 11th and August 1st 2024

- Appleton Parks & Recreation, Kid's Fun Run, Appleton Memorial Park 

Soccer Field, June 20th and July 21st 2024

- Mandala Energy Flow LLC, Mandala Yoga Festival, Pierce Park, June 

30th 2024

- Scheig Center Garden Walk, Appleton Memorial Park, July 13th 2024

- Appleton Parks & Recreation, Kid's Rummage Sale, Pierce Park, July 

23rd 2024

- Appleton Parks & Recreation, Playground Fair, July 25th and July 26th 

2024

 

24-0707 Directors Report

1. City Clerk

-Alcohol Licensing Update

- Staffing Update

2. Fire Chief

3. Police Chief

 

Adjournment8.

Siebers moved, seconded by Fenton, that the meeting be adjourned at 5:46 

p.m. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Croatt, Siebers, Doran, Fenton and Schultz5 - 

Page 5City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24407
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24408


CITY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE 
100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI 54911  
p: 920.832.6423 
f: 920.832.5962 

www.appleton.org 
 
 
TO:  Safety and Licensing Committee, Common Council  
 
From:  ACA Zak Buruin 
 
Date:  6/21/24 
 
RE:  Corner Pub, Alcohol Beverage Abandonment and Non-Renewal 
 
 
Wisconsin Statutes §125.12(3) and (2)(ag) authorize an issuing municipality to refuse to 
renew an alcohol beverage license where the licensee has violated a local regulation 
adopted under §125.10.  Appleton Code §9-52 is such a regulation.  
 
Appleton Code §9-52(9) provides that abandonment of an alcohol beverage license 
shall be sufficient grounds for revocation or non-renewal of such license.  It defines 
“abandonment” as “continuing refusal or failure of the licensee to use the license for the 
purpose for which the license was granted by the city council for a period of one (1) 
year.”    The Common Council may extend such period if good cause is shown.   
 
On May 30, 2023, the Appleton Health Department conducted an inspection of the 
Corner Pub, an alcohol beverage licensed establishment located at 1123 N. Mason 
Street in Appleton.  The inspection was prompted by a broken water pipe in the rental 
unit above the bar, resulting in significant damage to the licensed premises.  The 
inspection report noted several significant areas of concern and several city 
departments that would need to approve of the repairs and conditions of the bar before 
it would be able to reopen.    
 
On July 28, 2023, license holder Kim Williams was notified of the situation via a letter 
from Clerk Lynch.  The letter advised Ms. Williams that if her business was not 
reopened by May 30, 2024, would result in grounds for her alcohol beverage license(s) 
to be revoked or not renewed.  It advised that the letter was intended to provide her 
ample notice of the potential loss of her alcohol beverage license and to remedy the 
situation by reopening the business.   
 
On May 30, 2024, the given deadline to reopen, the Appleton Health Department 
conducted an inspection to determine if the premises was compliant with requirements 
to reopen.  The inspection report noted that the bar area was not complete, and the 
business did not look as though it was ready to open.  It was further noted that multiple 
city departments were unable to confirm that the establishment was able to resume 

http://www.appleton.org/


operation.  The Health, Fire, and Inspections departments had not been able to approve 
the condition of the premises due to necessary additional work.  The establishment 
could not reopen.   
 
The following day, Clerk Lynch provided written notice to Ms. Williams of the intent to 
not renew her alcohol beverage license(s) based upon abandonment.  The letter 
provided her with the required opportunity to be heard on the issue of the non-renewal 
of her alcohol beverage license at the meeting of the Safety and Licensing Committee 
of the Appleton Common Council on June 26 at 5:30 PM, The same letter advised her 
of the option to withdraw the renewal application and have the associated license fee 
refunded.   
 
Based upon the above, the alcohol license in question is considered “abandoned” and is 
therefore subject to revocation or non-renewal under Appleton Code §9-52(9).   
 





____________________________________________________ 
 

   

____________________________________________________ 
 

 
  
July 28, 2023 
 
Kim Williams 
200 E Harding Drive 
Appleton, WI 54915 
 
 
Re: Abandonment/Non-Use of Alcohol License  
 
 
Appleton Municipal Code Section 9-52 (9) states that an alcohol license may be revoked or non-renewed for 
failure to use the license for the purpose in which it was granted for a period of 1 (one) year.  As of May 30, 
2023 your establishment with the trade name, Corner Pub, located at 1123 N Mason St. has remained closed to 
the public, and your Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class B” Liquor License have not been used.  
Failure to open your business and use your alcohol license for the intended purpose of a bar/tavern by May 30, 
2024 may be grounds for license revocation or non-renewal.  This letter is to provide you ample notice of 
potential non-renewal or revocation should the business not be operational by the time specified.   
 
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at the number listed above. 
 
Respectfully, 
 

 
 
Kami Lynch  
City Clerk  
 

LEGAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 
SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Office of the City Clerk 
Kami Lynch, Clerk 
100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911 
Phone: 920/832-6443 

  
 



 
APPLETON HEALTH DEPARTMENT
100 N Appleton Street
Appleton WI 54911
Phone: 920-832-6429
Fax: 920-832-5853
Website: www.appleton.org

 
No image found with name: PublicHealth_COA_small.jpg. Image files needed to

be generated.

Appleton restaurant inspection reports are
posted on the health department website

 
 

Retail Food Establishment Inspection Report
 
Establishment Information  
Facility Name

CORNER PUB
Facility Type

Retail Food - Serving Meals
Facility ID #

HSAT-7QWT54
Facility Telephone #

920 073-1097
Facility Address

1123 N MASON ST
APPLETON , WI 54914
Licensee Name

KIM-RICK WILLIAMS
Licensee Address

1123 N MASON ST
APPLETON , WI
54914

 

Inspection Information  
Inspection Type

Routine
Inspection Date

May 30, 2023
Total Time Spent

 
 

Equipment Temperatures  
Description Temperature (Fahrenheit)

walkin beer cooler
pizza freezer    
Warewashing Info      
Machine Name Sanitization Method Thermo Label PPM Sanitizer Name Sanitizer Type

manual bleach
 

OPERATOR - The violations in operating procedure or physical arrangement indicated below must be corrected by
the next routine inspection or by a date specified in this report.
 

Comments:
Water pipe broke in rental over bar.  Ceiling down to rafters, walls have stud exposed.  Can lighting hanging down.  Bar needs to
be essentially put back together and have all departments sign off prior to reopening.  Fire, HVAC, Building, Plumbing, Electrical
and Health will all need to come through and inspection prior to opening  back up for business.
 
Re attach the faucet on the 4 compartment sink.  (Faucet is onsite)
 
Report will be mailed to 200 E. Harding Drive 54915 

 

Any operator aggrieved by an order of this department under this chapter may request a hearing as provided in ch.227
statute, if state licensed, or a local ordinance if licensed by an agent health department.
 

Person in Charge

 
 

Rick Williams 

Sanitarian

 
 

Michelle Roberts
(920) 832-6429

 

Page 1 of 1CORNER PUB (Inspection Date: 05/30/2023)



 
APPLETON HEALTH DEPARTMENT
100 N Appleton Street
Appleton WI 54911
Phone: 920-832-6429
Fax: 920-832-5853
Website: www.appleton.org

 
No image found with name: PublicHealth_COA_small.jpg. Image files needed to

be generated.

Appleton restaurant inspection reports are
posted on the health department website

 
 

Retail Food Establishment Inspection Report
 
Establishment Information  
Facility Name

CORNER PUB
Facility Type

Retail Food - Serving Meals
Facility ID #

HSAT-7QWT54
Facility Telephone #

920 730-1097
Facility Address

1123 N MASON ST
APPLETON , WI 54914
Licensee Name

KIM-RICK WILLIAMS
Licensee Address

200 E HARDING DR
APPLETON , WI
54915

 

Inspection Information  
Inspection Type

Routine
Inspection Date

May 30, 2024
Total Time Spent

 
 

Equipment Temperatures  
Description Temperature (Fahrenheit)

walkin beer cooler
pizza freezer    
Warewashing Info      
Machine Name Sanitization Method Thermo Label PPM Sanitizer Name Sanitizer Type

manual bleach
 

OPERATOR - The violations in operating procedure or physical arrangement indicated below must be corrected by
the next routine inspection or by a date specified in this report.
 

Comments:
Hold from Fire, Electrical, HVAC.  Building and Plumbing not onsite to recheck.  Inspections will create a CSR with all the
notes.  No storage under stairs.
 
4 compartment sink installed. Bar still not completed and looking ready to open.   Bar can not be reopened at this time.  Final
approvals needed from Fire, Electrical, HVAC, Plumbing and Building.  Also Health needs to come back and bar should look
like it is ready to open.
 
Report emailed to crystal.k.denton@gmail.com  

 

Any operator aggrieved by an order of this department under this chapter may request a hearing as provided in ch.227
statute, if state licensed, or a local ordinance if licensed by an agent health department.
 

Person in Charge

 
 

KIm Williams

Sanitarian

 
 

Michelle Roberts
(920) 832-6429

 

Page 1 of 1CORNER PUB (Inspection Date: 05/30/2024)







lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil

lindsay.reuer
Pencil





lindsay.reuer
Pencil



CITY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE 
100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI 54911  
p: 920.832.6423 
f: 920.832.5962 

www.appleton.org 
 
 
TO:  Common Council, Safety and Licensing Committee  
 
From:  ACA Zak Buruin 
 
Date:  6/20/24 
 
RE: Alcohol Beverage License Application of Jechu LLC.,  

DBA Mr. Frog’s Appleton: Julia Nino Gomez (Owner), Alejandro Morales 
(partner, shareholder, or investor) 

 
 
Legal Standard: 
 
Issuance of alcohol beverage licenses is governed by §125.12(3m).  This says that “If a 
municipal governing body or duly authorized committee of a city council decides not to 
issue a new license under this chapter, it shall notify the applicant for the new license of 
the decision not to issue the license. The notice shall be in writing and state the reasons 
for the decision.” 
 
Issuance of a new alcohol beverage license is not limited by the same statutory 
constraints that restrict a municipality’s ability to suspend, revoke, or refuse to reissue an 
existing alcohol beverage license.  Per §125.51(1)(a), municipalities may grant alcohol 
beverage license as they deem “proper.”  Such a decision is subject to review only to 
determine if the municipality acted capriciously and abused its discretion by treating 
similarly situated individuals differently. 
 
Through the power granted by the state, municipalities are charged with reasonable 
regulation the distribution of alcohol in the interests of public health, safety, peace, 
comfort, and the happiness of society.  Examples of such concerns could include the 
impact upon traffic, impact upon the peace, quiet and cleanliness of the area, lack of 
parking, proximity to similar establishments, residential areas, schools, churches, or 
hospitals, and the ability of the police to always provide sufficient services to the balance 
of the community.  
 
It is the committee and council’s obligation to consider the information available rationally 
and fairly in light of the legitimate concerns that may exist with respect to public health 
and safety.  As long as four criteria are met, a court should not disturb a municipality’s 
licensing decision: 
  

http://www.appleton.org/


 
1. The municipality kept within its jurisdiction. 
2. The municipality acted according to law. 
3. The municipality’s decision was not arbitrary, oppressive, or unreasonable, AND it 

represented the municipality’s will rather than its judgement. 
4. The evidence was such that the municipality could reasonably make the decision 

it did.  
 
In practical terms, items three and four are questions of whether similarly situated 
individuals or businesses are treated differently, and whether the evidence provides a 
reasonable basis for the decision made.  It is important that the licensing decision be 
based upon the information available and upon reasonable judgement in evaluating such 
information.  If a decision is made and then a justification for that decision is sought, a 
municipality is exercising its will and not its judgment.  Such a decision would be unlawful.  
 
Factual Background: 
 
The Lake Winnebago Metro Enforcement Group (LWAM) conducted an investigation that 
reached a peak in 2020 and 2021.  This investigation resulted in the discovery and federal 
prosecution of an extensive cocaine trafficking operation occurring out of the Mr. Taco 
location in Kimberly, Wisconsin.  The operation was undertaken by a group of individuals 
with familial and purportedly legitimate business ties who also operated other ostensibly 
legitimate businesses in the Fox Valley area, including Mr. Taco in downtown Appleton.  
 
The following information has been obtained from the limited access provided to the City 
of Appleton by the Lake Winnebago Metro Enforcement Group (LWAM).  It summarizes 
approximately 264 pages of investigative reports with redactions.  Additional information 
has been denied to the City in its entirety by Federal law enforcement.  (Note: Several 
references to redactions are made in the following summary.  These references are 
intended only to show where there is information that is not available.  It is not intended 
to insinuate or invite any speculation regarding additional facts not available to the City.  
Conclusions should be drawn from information available, not from speculation about 
information not provided to the City.) 
 

• Julia Nino Gomez (Morales) was among those present at the Mr. Taco location in 
Kimberly on 12/2/20 when a search warrant for the establishment was executed. 
The warrant was related to the suspected cocaine distribution of her son, Luis 
Morales.  Luis was the proprietor of the restaurant. Julia was an employee.  
According to the investigative reports, multiple containers of suspected cocaine 
were located during the subsequent search of the restaurant and a neighboring 
restaurant also owned by Luis.  

• Search warrants were simultaneously executed at other locations associated with 
the suspect and his co-conspirators, including another restaurant in Kimberly 
mentioned above, and the residence of his sister, Sandra Munoz.  Sandra Munoz 
was also detained at the scene of the Mr. Taco search warrant.  



• In a subsequent interview with law enforcement, Luis admitted to procuring 
cocaine for sale.  Large portions of this interview were redacted before being 
provided to the City.  Among non-redacted statements, Luis indicated he originally 
procured cocaine at the behest of his employees.  He indicated that he and a 
contact named “Carlos” would deliver the cocaine to the Appleton area from 
Chicago.  Luis further indicated that his brother, Alejandro Morales, would have 
been only other person to see “Carlos” during this activity. 

• In this same interview, Luis was asked about his sister, Sandra Munoz, selling 
cocaine to an informant.  Luis indicated he had no knowledge of the transaction.  
He indicated that his sister’s cocaine selling activity was not associated with his 
own, but rather with their brother, Alejandro Morales.  He indicated that they did 
not mix their cocaine businesses and that they had not even spoken since 2013.  
He indicated that their cousin was an employee of Mr. Taco and was typically 
supplied with cocaine by Alejandro, but Luis admitted that he did “help him out” on 
at least one occasion.  

• Luis admitted that Sandra was aware of his cocaine business but that she was not 
involved in it other than picking up a payment on one occasion.  He indicated he 
was aware she sold cocaine, but their businesses were not mixed.   

• On 12/21/20, an interview was conducted with an employee of Luis Morales, Laura 
Saint Geours. (I have located no record of Ms. Saint Geours being charged with 
any offense stemming from this investigation.)  Saint Geours was a bookkeeper 
for Luis Morales’ businesses.  This interview report is also heavily redacted. 

• She indicated she was aware of at least one occasion where Sandra Munoz 
delivered a satchel containing $230,000 in cash to one of Luis’s businesses while 
she was there. She indicated that she was aware of Sandra working at another 
business location owned by Luis Morales.  She indicated that she was aware that 
Julia Nino Gomez (Morales) also worked at that location.  She indicated that she 
had not heard anything about Julia being a drug dealer.   

• Saint Geours additionally indicated that she was aware of three rental properties 
owned by Luis Morales, but that the rest of the rental properties were in the name 
of his ex-wife and his mother, Julia. 

• Saint Geours indicated that on 12/7/20, Julia had come to her house and indicated 
that she should not be worried because Luis had confessed to being guilty of 
everything.  Saint Geours referred to money seized by police during the previous 
search warrant.  Julia asked if the police could prove where the money came from, 
and again advised her not to worry.   

• On 12/28/20, Javier Guzman Becerra was interviewed by law enforcement.  He 
was also an employee of Luis Morales.  This interview is heavily redacted, but 
Javier was able to provide additional information about Luis Morales’ 
business(es).  He provided information about Sandra’s participation in cocaine 



distribution. He reported on at least on occasion being directed by Luis to deliver 
cocaine to Sandra’s residence, as well as the fact that she was unhappy with the 
weight of what was supplied.  

• Javier indicated he was aware that Sandra and Julia had been working in Mr. Taco 
restaurants  after their restaurant in Omro closed.  This would have been after the 
specific instance of cocaine delivery Javier had referenced previously. He 
indicated that in the fall of 2020, he was instructed to train Sandra and Julia as 
managers of the restaurant (Mr. Taco in Kimberly).   

• When asked if he had ever delivered cocaine disguised as food, Javier admitted 
that on one occasion, he had delivered cocaine to Sandra’s residence by placing 
it in a to-go food box.   

• On 12/23/20 Jennifer Almeida-Sandoval gave an interview with law enforcement.  
The report of this interview was also heavily redacted before being provided to the 
City.  Jennifer Almeida-Sandoval is the former spouse of Luis Morales and former 
daughter-in-law Julia Nino Gomez.  Law enforcement asked her if she was aware 
of Luis putting rental properties into other peoples’ names on his behalf.  She 
indicated a particular address in Menasha was in Julia’s name but indicated that 
Julia was not in a financial position to purchase such a property.  

• Jennifer denied knowledge of Sandra being involved with Luis’s cocaine business 
because Sandra was close with Alejandro, and she could not see her involved in 
drug activity with Luis and have as strong of a relationship with Alejandro.   

• Jennifer indicated that Julia was aware of Luis being involved in the distribution of 
cocaine but did not believe that she was engaged in selling on his behalf.   

• Jennifer further indicated she had heard information about Alejandro dealing 
cocaine, but she had not personally observed it and does not communicate with 
Alejandro.  

• On 4/12/21, LWAM and Wisconsin DOJ-Division of Criminal Investigation 
conducted a search of an address in Hilbert, Wisconsin.  Officers became 
interested in this address following an interview with Sandra Munoz.  The City has 
been denied access to the report of this interview in its entirety. As referenced in 
the report of the search, Sandra indicated during the interview that Julia Nino 
Gomez (Morales) knew the location of a large quantity of marijuana that 
investigators were aware belonged to Luis Morales.  Officers had not been able to 
locate the marijuana up to that point.  

• Julia Nino Gomez (Morales) provided officers with consent to enter the residence.  
Inside, officers located five large black garbage bags containing individually 
packed pounds of marijuana.  They were packaged in shrink wrap and dryer 
sheets to make the odor more difficult to detect.  In total, the marijuana weighed 
78.6 pounds. 



• Officers learned that the residence was jointly owned by Julia Nino Gomez 
(Morales) and Jennifer Almeida Sandoval.  There were also identifiers in the bags 
for Jennifer and for Luis Morales. 

• On 11/29/21, Eduardo Morales gave an interview to law enforcement regarding 
the above-described drug trafficking activity. Eduardo is the nephew of both 
Sandra and Alejandro.  Eduardo indicated that “we got started in the area” when 
Luis was fronted cocaine from a source in Minnesota, and that the distribution 
began with Alejandro and Sandra selling cocaine.   

• Eduardo described instances where Luis, Sandra, and Alejandro all ended up 
fighting with each other because Luis would steal cocaine customers from Sandra 
and Alejandro. Others had provided additional and / or alternative explanations for 
the division(s) that did not necessarily involve cocaine trafficking disputes.   

• As a result of the investigation, Eduardo Morales, Frank DiMateo, Cory Ulrich 
Jennifer Almeida-Sandoval, Jennifer Guzman Becerra, Sandra Munoz, and Luis 
Morales were all charged with federal offenses related to cocaine distribution, 
resulting in convictions against all but one defendant for which no clear case 
resolution is readily available through public records.   

 
Julia Nino Gomez and Alejandro Morales were not charged criminally based on the 
investigation.   
 
Conclusion: 
 
It does not appear that any specific decision on the requirement of this application is 
required by Wisconsin law.  Information uncovered through the investigation potentially 
sheds light on the applicant’s ability and / or willingness to meet supervisory and 
accountability standards associated with the granting of an alcohol beverage license.   
 
As long as the Committee and Council act reasonably (as explained more extensively 
above) in the interests of public health, safety, peace, comfort and happiness of the 
community, they are empowered to grant or deny the license as they deem proper. 
 
 
 



 

 
 

“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 

 

 

TO:  Safety and Licensing Committee  

  Common Council  

 

FROM: Lt. Ben Goodin 

 

DATE: 6/21/2024 

 

RE: Police Department’s Recommendation for Denial of Julia Gomez’s Original 

Alcohol Beverage License Application 

 
 

 

Committee Members:  

 

The police department is requesting that the Safety and Licensing Committee recommend to the 

Common Council to deny Julia Gomez’s original alcohol beverage license application for 409 

W. College Ave., a bar commonly known as “Mr. Frog’s”. 

 

The Appleton Police Department has significant concerns about Ms. Gomez’s moral character 

and her ability and willingness to follow the law.  Julia and her family were involved in a 

significant federal cocaine dealing prosecution in and around 2020-2021.  While Julia was not 

charged criminally, she was likely involved or at least aware of the ongoing drug dealing 

operation that took place at her place of employment and at a property which she owned. 

 

The below information was obtained from documents City of Appleton Assistant City Attorney 

Buruin acquired from the case files from the aforementioned drug case: 

 

- Julia Nino Gomez (Morales) was among those present at the Mr. Taco location in 

Kimberly on 12/2/20 when a search warrant for the establishment was executed related to 

the suspected cocaine distribution of her son, Luis Morales. Luis was the proprietor of the 

restaurant. According to the investigative reports, multiple containers of suspected 

cocaine were located during the subsequent search.  Julia was an employee of Mr. Taco 

in Kimberly. 

 

- Another employee of Mr. Taco, Laura Saint Geours, told investigators that on 12/7/20, 

Julia had come to her house and indicated that she should not be worried because Luis 

had confessed to being guilty of everything. Saint Geours made reference to money 

seized by police during the previous search warrant. Julia asked if the police could prove 

where the money came from, and again advised her not to worry. 

 

- Jennifer Almeida-Sandoval was interviewed by investigators on 12/23/20.  Jennifer is the 



former spouse of Luis Morales and former daughter-in-law of Julia.  Jennifer indicated in 

her interview that Julia was aware of Luis being involved in the distribution of cocaine, 

but did not believe that she was engaged in selling on his behalf. 

 

- On 4/12/21, LWAM and Wisconsin DOJ-Division of Criminal Investigation conducted a 

search of an address in Hilbert, Wisconsin. Officers became interested in this address 

following an interview with Sandra Munoz.  Sandra Munoz is Julia’s adult daughter.  As 

referenced in the report of the search, Sandra indicated during the interview that Julia 

Morales knew the location of a large quantity of marijuana that investigators were aware 

belonged to Luis Morales. Officers had not been able to locate the marijuana up to that 

point. 

 

- Julia Morales provided officers with consent to enter the residence. Inside, officers 

located five large black garbage bags containing individually packed pounds of 

marijuana. They were packaged in shrink wrap and dryer sheets to make the odor more 

difficult to detect. In total, the marijuana weighed 78.6 pounds. 

 

- Officers learned that the residence was jointly owned by Julia Morales and Jennifer 

Almeida Sandoval. There were also identifiers in the bags for Jennifer and for Luis 

Morales. 

 

Given the facts of this case and Julia’s knowledge and complicity of the drug dealing operation, 

the Appleton Police Department has concerns that drug dealing activity will occur at 409 W. 

College Ave., “Mr. Frog’s”, if Ms. Gomez is granted an original alcohol beverage license for the 

business.  It is the recommendation of the Appleton Police Department to deny Julia Gomez’s 

original alcohol beverage license application. 

 

Very Respectfully:  

 

 

Lt. Ben Goodin 

Appleton Police Department     

 









2024-2025 RENEWALS 

 

CLASS “A” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE & “CLASS A” LIQUOR LICENSE 

 

NAME    TRADE NAME   ADDRESS 

 

Appleton Liquor LLC   Appleton Liquor    2727 N Meade St 

Heidi Guta, Agent, 1325 E Overland Rd, Appleton WI 54911 

 

Swami LLC    Northland Amoco   800 E Northland Ave 

Kanu B. Patel, Agent, 420 W Northland Ave, Appleton WI 54911 

 

BSS Corporation   Richmond Mobil   3401 N Richmond St 

Buddi S. Subedi, Agent, 3045 Winnipeg St, Menasha WI 54952 

 

CLASS “B” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE & “CLASS B” LIQUOR LICENSE  

 

NAME    TRADE NAME   ADDRESS 

 

Santino LLC    Houdini’s Escape   1216 S Oneida St 

Katelyn E. James, Agent, 200 E James St, Appleton WI 54915 

 

Fox Valley Rentals & Investments LLC M.T. Pockets   2906 E Newberry St 

Brian M. Tomaszewski, Agent, 1459 Mera Ln, Kaukauna WI 54130 

 

Harvath LLC    The Wishing Well   2709 E Newberry St 

Terrill J. Harvath, Agent, 3997 N Trailway Ln, Appleton WI 54913 

 

Gregg Vandinter   Union Jacks    812 S Olde Oneida St 

Gregg Vandinter, Sole Proprietor, W6227 Wisconsin Ave, Greenville WI 54942 

 

 

June 19, 2024 

 

KAMI LYNCH 

CITY CLERK 

 
 



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil

lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil

lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil

lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil

lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil

lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil

lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil





lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil





lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil







2024-2025 Late Cigarette/Tobacco/Electronic Vaping Device Renewals 

TRADE NAME BUSINESS NAME ADDRESS 
APPLETON HILTON DRIFTWOOD SPECIAL 

SERVICING, LLC 
333 W COLLEGE AVE 

WALGREENS #02921 WALGREEN CO. 1901 S ONEIDA ST 
WALGREENS #05102 WALGREEN CO. 700 W COLLEGE AVE 
WALGREENS #07323 WALGREEN CO. 3330 E CALUMET ST 
WALGREENS #12019 WALGREEN CO. 2803 M MEADE ST 
WALGREENS #12693 WALGREEN CO.  729 W NORTHLAND AVE 

 



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil

lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil

lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



License Type # Available # Issued # Pending New Applications
Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage / "Class B" Liquor License  (Quota = 98) 9 89
Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage / RESERVE "Class B" Liquor License 34 28
"Class C" Wine License Unlimited 1 2
Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage / "Class C" Wine License Unlimited 9 1
Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage License Unlimited 6 2
Class "A" Fermented Malt Beverage License Unlimited 8 2
Class "A" Fermented Malt Beverage / "Class A" Liquor License Unlimited 27 7

Renewal Applications Not Received & No Indication of Closure
Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage / "Class B" Liquor License - 3
Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage / RESERVE "Class B" Liquor License - 0
"Class C" Wine License - 0
Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage / "Class C" Wine License - 2
Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage License - 1
Class "A" Fermented Malt Beverage License - 0
Class "A" Fermented Malt Beverage / "Class A" Liquor License - 6

This information is based upon licenses that are expected to be issued by 
June 30, 2024 with current information/applications as of June 21st.

9


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_SL Minutes 06-12-2024
	0002_1_Corner Pub Alcohol Lic Non-Renewal MEMO - Atty
	0002_2_2024 Corner Pub Non-Renewal Hearing Notice
	0002_3_2023 Non-Use of License Letter- Corner Pub
	LEGAL & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DEPARTMENT
	Office of the City Clerk

	0002_4_CORNER_PUB 2023 Inspection Report
	0002_5_CORNER_PUB 2024 Inspection Report
	0002_6_Corner Pub 2024.2025 Renewal
	0003_1_Mr Frogs Redacted
	0003_2_Memo -Alcohol Beverage License Application of Jechu LLC
	0003_3_Julia Gomez Morales denial letter
	0004_1_Ab-105 Flicks Sips_Redacted
	0005_1_Late 2024-25 Alcohol License Renewals SL
	0006_1_Walgreens 2921 Redacted
	0007_1_Walgreens 5102 Redacted
	0008_1_Walgreens 12693 Redacted
	0009_1_Walgreens 12019 Redacted
	0010_1_Walgreens 12693 Redacted
	0011_1_Dairyland Brew Pub Redacted
	0012_1_Mondo Wine LLC Class B Beer.Reserve Class B Liquor 2024 Redacted
	0013_1_Bowinator LLC Ukiyo Class C App Redacted
	0014_1_Fox Valley Estates- Mobile Home Park Renewal
	0015_1_2024-2025 Late C.T.V Renewals 3rd Round
	0016_1_Nanglo Momos Curry Tobacco Redacted
	0017_1_Richmond Smokeys Tobacco Inc Redacted
	0018_1_Temp B St Pius Parish Summer Festival 2024 Redacted
	0019_1_2024 Alcohol License Status Report 6-21-24
	Sheet1




